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Memorandum

To: Jim Valos
From: Nicola Gobbo
Date: { DATE \* MERGEFORMAT !

Re: Peter Pilarinos: suggested grounds of appeal against sentence

I refer to our most recent conference regarding Pilarinos. I raise the following as
possible grounds of appeal against sentence. You will note that I have not drafted them

in the full and correct way in which they would ultimately appear for the Court of
Appeal, but rather as areas for discussion.
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